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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

PHILIPPINE SPORTS COMMISSION 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Ground Floor, Administration Building 

Rizal Memorial Sports Complex, P. Ocampo Sr. St., Malate, Manila 

Telephone No.: 8524-9831 local 186 

Email address: bac@psc.gov.ph 

 

18 October 2021 

 

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 

(PSCBAC-12-2021) 

(PSCBAC-13-2021) 

(PSCBAC-14-2021) 

 

The Philippine Sports Commission, through its Bids and Awards Committee, wishes to inform all 

prospective bidders participating in the public bidding of the following projects:  

 

No. Project 

1 Supply and Delivery of Customized Shirts and Bags for Donation to PSC Stakeholders – 

Rebid 

2 Supply and Delivery of Customized Polo Shirts, Round Neck Shirts and Jackets for Para 

Sports Online Certification Course and 2021 Pilipinas Para Games Featuring Para Chess 

3 Trucking Services for Pull-Out and Transfer of Sports Supplies and Various Equipment from 

Mexico, Pampanga to Maybunga, Pasig City 

 

that this Supplemental Bid Bulletin is issued to modify items in the Bidding Documents for the 

above-mentioned project, which shall be an integral part of the Bidding Documents. 

 

I. Supply and Delivery of Customized Shirts and Bags for Donation to PSC 

Stakeholders – Rebid 

 

A. Amendment of Section VII. Technical Specifications of the Bidding Documents 

 

See Annex “1” of this Supplemental Bid Bulletin 

 

Bidders are reminded to state “Comply” or “Not Comply” against each of the individual parameters 

of each Specification stated in Annex 1 of this Supplemental Bid Bulletin. 

 

II. Answers to Queries of Prospective Bidders on the 3 projects 

 
Questions from Prospective Bidders Answer by the PSC BAC 

Would it be alright if we receive a soft copy of the 

polo shirt and round neck shirt logos from you so 

that we may create samples for the bidding? We 

have already referred to the PDF with the sample 

designs from the PSC website, however we will be 

High-resolution soft copies of the logos shall be 

emailed to the prospective bidder upon written or 

email request to the BAC. 
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needing a soft copy from you that'll solely be used 

for printing. 

 

Baka pwede mahingi hig resolution lay out po 

nitong logo sa likod na 1500, blurred po kasi 

High-resolution soft copies of the logos shall be 

emailed to the prospective bidder upon written or 

email request to the BAC. 

 

Is it possible to get an actual sample of the designs 

(bag, shirt, windbreaker, etc.) for our reference? 

 

No actual sample of the design shall be provided to 

the bidders, however, high resolution soft copies of 

the items’ designs were uploaded in Philgeps, and 

may be emailed to prospective bidders upon 

written or email request to the BAC. 

 

Will bidders receive soft copies of the logos and 

layout (high resolution) so we can have a clearer 

image of the sample designs? 

 

High-resolution soft copies of the logos shall be 

emailed to the prospective bidder upon written or 

email request to the BAC. 

 

[For the project Trucking Services for Pull-Out and 

Transfer of Sports Supplies and Various 

Equipment from Mexico, Pampanga to Maybunga, 

Pasig City] 

Can we use the delivery of sporting goods project 

as a single largest contract for a trucking? 

 

Under ITB Clause No. 5.3 of the Bidding 

Documents for this project, similar project for 

purposes of the submission of the Single Largest 

Completed Contract (SLCC) should be Provision 

of Trucking Services completed within 3 years 

prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt 

of bids. 

 

For the financial documents regarding NFCC, what 

would be the multiplier (k)? Is it 10, 15, or 20? 

 

Section 23.4.1.4 of the 2016 Revised Implementing 

Rules and Regulation of Republic Act No. 9184 

provides: 

 
The computation of a prospective bidder’s 

NFCC must be at least equal to the ABC to be 

bid, calculated as follows: 

 

NFCC = [(Current assets minus current 

liabilities) (15)] minus the value of all 

outstanding or uncompleted portions of the 

projects under ongoing contracts, including 

awarded contracts yet to be started, 

coinciding with the contract to be bid.  

 

The values of the domestic bidder’s current 

assets and current liabilities shall be based on 

the latest Audited Financial Statements 

submitted to the BIR.  

  

For purposes of computing the foreign bidders' 

NFCC, the value of the current assets and 

current liabilities shall be based on their 

Audited Financial Statements prepared in 

accordance with international financial 

reporting standards. 

 

We want to inquire if you will allow us to submit 

the proof of application for our tax clearance. We 

The Government Procurement Policy Board, in 

NPM No. 26-2016, stated that EO 398 specifically 
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have an ongoing application for this, but we are 

unsure if the BIR can release it before Oct. 26, 

which is the deadline or the closing of the bid for 

the hauling project from Pampanga to Pasig. This 

is also a requirement for the renewal of our 

Platinum Membership in Philgeps. 

requires the submission of Tax Clearance issued by 

the BIR which should be in the form defined in RR 

3-2005. Hence, the submission of other documents 

in lieu of the Tax Clearance requirement, cannot be 

considered in compliance with Sections 23.1(a)(iii) 

and 24.1(a)(iii) of the IRR of RA 9184.  

The GPPB likewise stated that since the Tax 

Clearance is now included as part of the Class "A" 

legal eligibility documents, its non-submission is a 

ground for ineligibility, and the eventual 

disqualification of the bidder.  

Thus, the winning bidder who presented the 

photocopy of the Official Receipt from the BIR 

during the submission of bids, as well as the 

original Official Receipt during the Post-

Qualification may be disqualified for failure to 

submit the original Tax Clearance as defined under 

EO 398. 

 

Further, in NPM No. 65-2017, the GPPB stated that 

for purposes of complying with the eligibility 

requirements, the Tax Clearance, and all other 

eligibility documents, must be valid and existing at 

the time it is submitted to the BAC, that is, on or 

before the deadline for the submission of bids. 

Thus, an expired Tax Clearance shown in Annex A 

of the PhilGEPS Platinum Certificate shall not be 

considered as sufficient compliance, without the 

new and valid Tax Clearance attached in the bid 

submitted by the bidder. The belated submission of 

the Tax Clearance during the post-qualification 

shall be considered a modification or improvement 

of the bid, which is not allowed under Section 26 

of the 2016 Revised IRR. 

 

 

Please be guided accordingly. 

 

 

                              

ATTY. GUILLERMO B. IROY, JR. 

Chairman, PSC Bids and Awards Committee 


		2021-10-18T12:54:38+0800
	Iroy Guillermo Berbosidad Jr




